Cintron Hernandez, Melissa (BOC)

From: Baily, fff 00

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 9:48 PM

To: Masters, Amanda (BOC); Rivas Salas, Nashla (BOC); McFarlane, -{BOC}
Cc: Cintron Hernandez, Melissa (BOC); Georges-Yilla, Jasmine (BOC)

Subject: Re:- - EMTC Intake

| reviewed the Genetec footage from 6/26 pretty thoroughly and | couldn't find any visual evidence to suggest
that- was ever removed from intake decontamination shower area from when he was placed there
at 6:29 AM until when it appears he was removed on a gurney at 6:02 PM (11.5 hours later). When he was
- removed on a gurney at 6:02 PM, he was wearing the same outfit and he was shoeless (as he was when
he entered early in the morning).

From: Masters, Amanda (BOC) <amasters@boc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Baily, i (BOC) _; Rivas Salas, Nashla (BOC) I I\/cFarlane, -

(BOC) <

Cc: Cintron Hernandez, Melissa (BOC) < G:orses-Yilla, Jasmine (BOC) -

subject: RE: ||l - ev7C intake

(BOC)

From: Baily, ’
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 3:41 PM

To: Rivas Salas, Nashla (BOC) _; Masters, Amanda (BOC]_; McFarlane,
I (=0
; Georges-Yilla, Jasmine (BOC}_

Cc: Cintron Hernandez, Melissa (BOC)

Subject:_ - EMTC Intake

Hi All,

It came to my attention that was seriously injured in the intake at EMTC on Sunday. He's currently
in the Intensive Care Unit at Bellevue Hospital, where | just met with him (see Attachments A, B, C for photos
of him, taken with his permission). | observed injuries to his face, hands and legs. | tried to interview him but
he's in a great deal of pain and wasn't able to speak much.

was brought into custody on 6/22/22. His court screening form notes: "MEDICAL ATTN/PSYCH
EVAL". On the morning of 6/26, he was involved in a UOF with intake staff (the UOF was limited to the
application of chemical agent). Following the UOF, he was taken to the decontamination area where he was
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presumably locked in the shower stall there (a small steel cage).- remained in this area for a
currently undetermined amount of time. But based on my initial Genetec review, it's possible he was left in
the shower stall for approximately 12 hours. During the course of these 12 hours, it appears he was serious
injured by others or himself. The Department has so far not reported on this incident as far as | can tell.
Attached is a slideshow of the initial Genetec review | put together (see Attachment D).

This afternoon, | visited the EMTC intake decontamination area where _ was held

. I found a person in custody locked in the shower stall and screaming He reported to me
that he had been placed in the stall by ESU officers more than two hours earlier and that there was human
feces and blood present in the stall/cage, which | documented (see Attachment E and F). | reported this
situation to the Intake Captain (Captain- who told me he would have this person removed from the
decontamination area immediately.

Later this evening | will look more deeply at the Genetec footage to confirm whether or no
held in the shower stall for approximately 12 hours.

Thanks,



